E Outlook

RE: RFQ (Vibrant technik)

From Ratnesh Kumar Mishra <rkmishra@jindalaluminium.com>
Date Fri 6/6/2025 4:51 PM
To  Anjali Aswal <anjali.aswal@jindalaluminium.com>

Cc  NPD Quotation <npdquotation@jindalaluminium.com>; Raghavendra Rao K
<rkulkarni@jindalaluminium.com>

Dear team,

Please confirm.

Warm Regards

Ratnesh Kumar Mishra

Manager - B&C Marketing (Extrusion)

M: 491 742-826-5055 Jindal Aluminium Limited

L: +91 1149506541,41066301,49967108 Naturelle, 11, Gree Avenue, Behind Sector D-3, Bhatta Road,
VasantKunj

E: rkmishra@JindalAluminium.com New Delhi - 110070, India.

From: Anjali Aswal <anjali.aswal@jindalaluminium.com>

Sent: 04 June 2025 15:10

To: Raghavendra Rao K <rkulkarni@jindalaluminium.com>

Cc: NPD Quotation <npdquotation@jindalaluminium.com>; Ratnesh Kumar Mishra
<rkmishra@jindalaluminium.com>

Subject: FW: RFQ (Vibrant technik)

Dear sir,

Greetings of the Day!

Please confirm the feasibility as per below.

Please consider thickness 2.5mm without any secondary correction or flatness issue.

Kind Regards
Anjali Aswal

From: Ratnesh Kumar Mishra rkmishra@jindalaluminium.com
Sent: 04 June 2025 11:16

To: Anjali Aswal anjali.aswal@jindalaluminium.com

Cc: NPD Quotation npdquotation@jindalaluminium.com
Subject: RE: RFQ (Vibrant technik)

Dear Ms Anjali,
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

M: +91 742-826-5055 Jindal Aluminium Limited

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
Sent: 03 June 2025 19:15

To: Ratnesh Kumar Mishra <rkmishra@jindalaluminium.com>
Cc: NPD Quotation <npdquotation@jindalaluminium.com>
Subject: RE: RFQ (Vibrant technik)

Dear sir,
Greetings of the Day!

Please Find the attached remarks.

Kind Regards
Anjali Aswal

From: Anjali Aswal

Sent: 30 May 2025 14:25

To: Raghavendra Rao K rkulkarni@jindalaluminium.com

Cc: Ratnesh Kumar Mishra rkmishra@jindalaluminium.com; NPD Quotation
<npdquotation@jindalaluminium.com>

Subject: FW: RFQ (Vibrant technik)

Dear sir,

Greetings of the Day!

Please confirm the feasibility as per the below

Customer required dimension of the profile 265MM & thickness 1.8mm.

Kind Regards
Anjali Aswal

From: Ratnesh Kumar Mishra <rkmishra@jindalaluminium.com>

Sent: 30 May 2025 10:44

To: PRASANNA KUMAR B N <prasanna.bn@jindalaluminium.com>

Cc: Parimala Rao <parimala.rao@jindalaluminium.com>; Anjali Aswal <anjali.aswal@jindalaluminium.com>
Subject: FW: RFQ (Vibrant technik)
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Dear Mr Prasanna,

Customer required dimension of the profile 265MM & thickness 1.8mm. Please share revise quote.
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

From: PRASANNA KUMAR B N <prasanna.bn@jindalaluminium.com>

Sent: 27 May 2025 16:43

To: Ratnesh Kumar Mishra <rkmishra@jindalaluminium.com>

Cc: Parimala Rao <parimala.rao@jindalaluminium.com>; Anjali Aswal <anjali.aswal@jindalaluminium.com>
Subject: Fw: RFQ (Vibrant technik)

Dear sir,

Please find the attached offer.

Regards ,

Prasanna

From: PRASANNA KUMAR B N <prasanna.bn@jindalaluminium.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 27, 2025 4:27 PM

To: RATNESH KUMAR <ratnesh.kumar@jindalaluminium.com>

Cc: Anjali Aswal <anjali.aswal@jindalaluminium.com>; Parimala Rao <parimala.rao@jindalaluminium.com>
Subject: Fw: RFQ (Vibrant technik)

Dear sir,
Please find the attached offer.
Regards ,

Prasanna

From: Anjali Aswal <anjali.aswal@jindalaluminium.com>

Sent: Monday, May 26, 2025 11:37 AM

To: PRASANNA KUMAR B N <prasanna.bn@jindalaluminium.com>
Subject: FW: RFQ (Vibrant technik)

From: Ratnesh Kumar Mishra <rkmishra@jindalaluminium.com>
Sent: 22 May 2025 10:28

To: Anjali Aswal <anjali.aswal@jindalaluminium.com>

Cc: ) P Kaushik <jpkaushik@jindalaluminium.com>

Subject: RE: RFQ (Vibrant technik)
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Dear Ms Anjali,

Please find attached revised drawing. Please quote accordingly.
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
Sent: 14 May 2025 16:47

To: Ratnesh Kumar Mishra <rkmishra@jindalaluminium.com>
Cc: J P Kaushik <jpkaushik@jindalaluminium.com>

Subject: FW: RFQ (Vibrant technik)

Dear sir,
Greetings of the Day!

We can only give as per our proposal drawing only

Kind Regards
Anjali Aswal

From: ) P Kaushik <jpkaushik@jindalaluminium.com>
Sent: 14 May 2025 12:08

To: Anjali Aswal <anjali.aswal@jindalaluminium.com>

Cc: Raghavendra Rao K <rkulkarni@jindalaluminium.com>
Subject: Re: RFQ (Vibrant technik)

WE CAN GIVE AS PER OUR PROPOSAL DRAWING
Best Regards,

JAIPRAKASH KAUSHIK

Senior DESIGN ENGINEER (Jal Bangalore)

M: +91 9880413581 | L: +91 8023-715-555 (Ext - 317)

From: Anjali Aswal <anjali.aswal@jindalaluminium.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 14, 2025 6:03 AM

To: J P Kaushik <jpkaushik@jindalaluminium.com>; Drawing - BF <drwgbf@jindalaluminium.com>
Cc: PRASANNA KUMAR B N <prasanna.bn@jindalaluminium.com>

Subject: FW: RFQ (Vibrant technik)
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Dear sir,

Greetings of the Day!

Please CONFIRM as per the below.

Customer required max thickness 2.5mm for the profile no. Q52042.

Kind Regards
Anjali Aswal

From: Ratnesh Kumar Mishra <rkmishra@jindalaluminium.com>
Sent: 13 May 2025 15:35

To: Anjali Aswal <anjali.aswal@jindalaluminium.com>

Subject: FW: RFQ (Vibrant technik)

Dear Ms Anjali,

Customer required max thickness 2.5mm for the profile no. Q52042. Please check & confirm.
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

Sent: 09 May 2025 17:41

To: Ratnesh Kumar Mishra <rkmishra@jindalaluminium.com>

Cc: Quotation <quotation@jindalaluminium.com>; Parimala Rao <parimala.rao@jindalaluminium.com>
Subject: RE: RFQ (Vibrant technik)

Dear sir,
Greetings of the Day!

Please Find the attachment for the NEW DIE quotation.

Kind Regards
Anjali Aswal

From: Quotation quotation@jindalaluminium.com
Sent: 06 May 2025 17:28

To: Anjali Aswal anjali.aswal@jindalaluminium.com
Subject: Fw: RFQ (Vibrant technik)

Quote in Bangalore.
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Warm Regards,
Bharathi

M - +91 6366915099 | Ext - 404

From: Parvesh Sharma <parvesh.sharma@jindalaluminium.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 6, 2025 4:26 PM

To: Quotation <quotation@jindalaluminium.com>; Toolshop - Bhiwadi
<toolshop.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>

Cc: Parimala Rao <parimala.rao@jindalaluminium.com>; Rajesh G Parekh
<rajesh.parekh@jindalaluminium.com>; Satveer Singh Garg <satveer.garg@jindalaluminium.com>
Subject: Re: RFQ (Vibrant technik)

Dear Madam,

327.9 mm. profile is not feasible for BH plant.
Regards

Parvesh Sharma

Design & Drawing

Jindal Aluminium Ltd.,Bhiwadi

M: +91 9035415015

JINDA D!

Jindal Aluminium

Iconic Brands of India2023 - - Edge

From: Quotation <quotation@jindalaluminium.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 6, 2025 3:20 PM

To: Parvesh Sharma <parvesh.sharma@jindalaluminium.com>; Toolshop - Bhiwadi
<toolshop.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>

Cc: Parimala Rao <parimala.rao@jindalaluminium.com>

Subject: Fw: RFQ (Vibrant technik)

Dear Sir,
Please check & confirm feasibility to quote.

Warm Regards,
Bharathi

M -+91 6366915099 | Ext - 404
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From: Ratnesh Kumar Mishra

Sent: Tuesday, May 6, 2025 3:07 PM
To: Quotation; Parimala Rao
Subject: RFQ (Vibrant technik)

Dear Ms Parimala,

Please quote as per attached profile in permanent exclusive category on urgent basis.

Vibrant technik

D-91, Madho Singh Rd 401 Pashupati Akshat Heights, Bani Park, Jaipur, Rajasthan 302016

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
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